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January 12, 2012
Question and Answer No. 1 to

Audit Services Contract

Task Order Request for Proposals ASC-2011-12-001(DHMH_DDA)

For 

Validity & Accuracy of Year-End Accrual Postings
This Question and Answer No. 1 is being issued to clarify certain information contained in the above named TORFP and at the Pre-TOP Conference held on January 6, 2012. 

1) Question: Will we [the Contractor] be reporting on the total accrual by year, or will we be reporting on totals by location and/or service category? Under item 4.1 (1) it states to verify that proper supporting documentation exists for all accruals posted. It would be helpful to know the volume of transactions that we will be testing by location so that we are able to determine the length of time needed at the various locations. 
Answer:
Historic accruals where conducted among past (i.e. no longer with) DDA Fiscal Staff, DHMH General Accounting, and DHMH Budget Management personnel. At the DHMH level, there is available historical information (and knowledge). Limited knowledge exists at the DDA HQs level. Accruals were 'rolled over' from FY10 to FY11 and not properly reconciled/documented within DDA.  DDA suspects accruals were 'rolled over' from preceding Fiscal Years and could reach back as far as FY07.  Information documenting the accruals resides within two primary systems - FMIS (DHMH - General Accounting & the State of Maryland) and PCIS2 (DDA). Most accrual transactions (99%+) occurred at the HQs level. There are approximately 18 posted accruals for FY11 and 48 accruals for FY10.  All journal entries are conducted at DDA HQs level. Supporting documentation may include but not be limited to: FMIS, PCIS2, Tracking Spreadsheets, OIG Working Papers, and historic computer files.  It is also estimated that approximately 50% of supporting documentation for the year-end accruals resides at each of the four Regional locations.  Any remainding supporting documentation resides with DHMH General Accounting, DHMH Budget Management, and DDA Fiscal Staff.  Research by the Contractor will be required to seek justification for each fiscal year’s year-end accruals (FY07-FY11).
2) It was mentioned today that you pay providers in advance for services and then perform a year end reconciliation to determine what adjustments are necessary based on attendance. Will we have to test the reconciliation, or ensure that the amount that you owed the providers agrees to the amount reported in the accrual? 
Answer:

DDA does pre-pay Providers and annual reconciliations are completed primarily by DHMH with DDA assistance and support. Historic reconciliations must be tested in order to determine accurate accrual(s). 
3) The TORFP indicates that we are to test all accruals posted. Please verify that we are to test 100% and no sampling is permitted.

Answer:

Yes, 100% of all accruals must be tested--sampling will not be permitted.
4) Question: What accruals are to be reviewed? 
Answer:

The Contractor must match the Fiscal Year Appropriation to the Actual Expenditures within Program 2 - Community Services Budget. Community Service Budget is a combination of State of Maryland General Funds (GF) and Federal Financial Participation (i.e. Medicaid). The overall Community Services program is a combination of Fee for Service (rates) and Contracts. Community Services budget is composed of 14 primary programs and 4 regional budgets. The scope of the Community Services budget is annually $800M in total funds. The budget addresses client requirements across the State of Maryland.
5) Question: Will the Contractor have access to copies of the Budgets? 

Answer:

Yes. Past DDA fiscal budgets are readily available at DHMH Budget Management.
6) Question: Are OIG Working Papers available? 

Answer:

DHMH OIG maintains files (boxes) of 'Working Papers' to support investigation and subsequent findings. It is estimated there are approximately 4-file sized boxes.
Should you require clarification of the information please contact Ms. Jacque' Skinner-Boock at 410-260-7681 at the DBM Contracts Management Office.

Date Issued:  January 12, 2012
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